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Message
(OGC) (INT) ' b6
From: | |(0GC) (FBI) L7C
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2005 12:49 PM
To: | [OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
bb
----- Original Message----- . -
From{ [(0GC) (FBT) 20
Sent: Fri anuary 21, 2005 8:49 AM n7C
To: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: NSL
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
6
b7C
| [Do you?
, ho
I—c' p7C
----- riginal Message----- SO
From: (FBI) : &
Selj\tﬂusdauanuamm_ﬁOOS 1:54 PM b7E
To (OGC) (FBI
Cc: KFBI); (OGA)
Subjectr FW: NS
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED né
NON-RECORD ;.7 C

|_|:|_[n_e_mm;mal describes info one of our JTTF officers would like to obtain with regard to some bhh

Your help in clarifying this issue would be appreciated. Thank you.

NSL VIO-19535

6/22/2007



Message

6/22/2007

Page 2 of 3
| | 07C
- 619

----- Original Messade----- N

From: |(Fa1) p7C

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 10:32 AM o2

Tol — !(FBI) bR

Cc [OGA)

Su TV, oL

NCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[ |has asked me to prepare an NSL to determlne| I_|
........................ X I

| Can | use the same pony that | would use 10 request
subscriber information on an e-mail address? | |

b6

----- Original Message-----

From: OGA) bz C
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 10:14 AM b2
Toi (FBI) b7E
Subject: RE: NSC

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
| — - l b7E
I
-----QOriginal Message----- b6
From: (FBI) feyle
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 10:00 AM B
To:| |(0GA) -
Subject: RE: : bTE
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| I'm a little confused. Are these e-mails addresses? Or is this a website? Are you looking for
€ subscriber or something else? jo12)
Thanks — o~
p7C
-----Or‘lginal Message----- b7C
From: (0GA) B2
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2005 2:36 PM 5TE
TOW—(FBI) pE
Su TNSL
UNCLASSIFIED b
NON-RECORD NN
) h2
| would like NSLs served onl — Tfor the IP addresses b7&
I I b4
(S:l BLCL AL T
NJL ¥V 0_19536 b : L’
o7A




Message

Thanks again.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19537

Page 3 of 3



Message Page 1 of 2
(OGC) (INT)
From: | |FBI)
Sent: _Tuesday, August 09, 2005 8:08 AM
To: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE:l |NSL
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

My understanding is that he spoke with company reps and this language was suggested.

-----0Original Message-----

Fro

m [(0GC) (FBI) 06

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 8:08 AM Df? C
To: FBI o
Subject: RE: SL bE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

but

he doesn't specifically mention:[?
-----OriaiuaLMasanuI .
From: FBI) b7C

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 8:01 AM b2
To: GC) (FBI) bIE
Subject: RE NSL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks. {f this would help at all, here is the language that the agent came up with:

From the EC:

"Enclosures: Enclosed for| Is an original...requesting the name, address length of service
and electronic communications fransactional records to include existing transaction/activity logs, for

the telephone number listed.”

The NSL is to a cable company. The language above is also used in the NSL itself.

form for ECPA on both the EC and_bthe NSL.

From| __ _|cey (FB) g

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 7:51 AM ~
FBI) e
b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-19538

6/21/2007

He uses the

h2
b7E



Message

| haven't forgotten about your voice message. | am trying to find
will get back to you.|j

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/21/2007

Page 2 of 2

|:|form NSL, and

NSL VIO-19539



Message

OGC) (INT)
From: | GED QS )
Sent:  Thursday, June 23, 2005 12:55 PM ;,')L
To: | |iosc) Fi) b7E
Subject: RE: Do you have a clue?
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Thank you so much for your quick guidance.
-----Original Messagg=s=a--
From [0GC) (FBI) D6
Sent: .45 AM n70C
To: FBI) P
Su TRET ? ~e
78
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bbb

I've also enclosed the form business record request.
b6
b7C

p.s. When [ get through with this email, | am going to send around to all CDCs (and I'll make sure.you are
on the copy list) new form ECs and NSLs that we should be using and that we are going to be putting on
our website but haven't quite gotten around to it.

----- Original Message----- b6
From BI) ‘bﬁ’ c
Sent: Thursday, June 23, : ’
To OGC) (FBI) b2
Subject: FW: Do you have a clue? b7E

NSL VIO-19540
6/21/2007



Message

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

oy
-] (@Y

)

o

| |is TDY to Quantico - taking @ new class through. I'm doing my best here in
to keep his desk afloat while he is gone. | was posed the below question. Can you give .

Page 2 of 3

6/21/2007

me any guidance? Also, can you suggest any good reading materials for legal issues regarding bf)
NSLs or FISC Busi ? b7C
| can be reached a r celll o2
-----Original Message----- ’
From:l |FBI)
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 8:16 AM
To| |PX) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Do you have a clue? be
UNCLASSIFIED biC
NON-RECORD n2
The OGC contact is -

-----Original Message----- b6

From: | (FBI) o

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2005 8:22 PM bic

Toj (FBI) b2

Subject: Do you have a clue? p7E

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

bb

If you don't know the answer, do you know who at OGC would be the best contact?

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19541



Message

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-19542

Page 3 of 3



Message Page 1 of 1

(OGC) (INT)

From: (FBI) ' b6 )
Sent: _Friday April 292005 4:42 PM b//) C
To: OGC) (FBI) b_'
Subject: Subscriber NSL tq | e 1o T

RECORD 1974 [}C253768 T

- LB

-
|:|-|ope all is cool!l Attached are draf.}?. ".;‘A',’-J don't think they'll sail on through or if you have improvements to he

make pls. advise. Otherwise, harc ccs will probably go out of here to OGC 5/2 or 5/3. Thxl n70

NSL VIO-19543

6/21/2007
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(Rev. 08-28-2000)

SEeRET

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE

To: General Counsel Attn:

Date: 04/29/2005

Julie Thomas

. Deputy General Counsel

NatiocnalSecurity Law Branch,
Room 7975

Unit Chief,
Counterintelligence Law
Unit, Room 7975

oo
I ™

2

Unit Chief,
Counterterrorism Law
Unit I, Room 7975

Unit Cnier,
Counterterrorism Law
Unit II, Room 7975

From:

Assistant General Counsel
Counterterrorism Law

Unit II, Room 7975
(Tyson's Corner Room 5S210)

Contact: ADC

Approved By: | I

Drafted By:

case ID #: - 197 }c253768 (Pending)

Do~ Oy
@]

ooy

*.
¥

—] ~J
p=IEs!

o

Ti;;Q;H~CK) NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS;

SEERET

TELEPHONE TOLL AND TRANSACTIONAL RECORDS

NSL VIO-19544



SECRET

To: General Counsel From: I:I

Re: 3R] 197{ }c253768, 04/29/2005

SR 1

E..__>x<

m -

NSL VIO-19545



SESRET

To: Genera nsel From: | | C:
Re: -I&) 197 C253768, 04/29/2005 bTE
(- bIA
SECRET
3

NSL VIO-19546

o
(@3



SECRET

b2
To: General Counsel From: b7E
re:  Pef 197] }c253768, 04/2572005 b7A

o

NSL VIO-19547



SEERET

To: General Coynsel From: % o
Re: . YgJ 197| |c253768, 04/ BTE
iy :7m
oL
LEAD (s) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)
GENERATL COUNSEL
b5

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(J)

*

NSL VIO-19548



U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

In Reply, Pleasc Refer to )
File No. oY

o
o

April 13, 2005

By Hand

N
PR

Lo
b7C

Dearl I

b5

NSL VIO-19549



Your cocperation in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

(SN e)
-3 N

Special Agent in Charge

NSL VIO-19550



ATTACHMENT

In preparing your response to this regquest, you should
determine whether your company maintains the following types of
information which may be considered by you to be toll billing
records information in accordance with Title 18, United States
Code, Section 2709:

oo
-1

originating from the foregoing telephone number or terminating at
the foregoing telephone number.

We are not reguesting, and you should not provide,
information pursuant to this request that would disclose the
content of any electronic communication as defined in Title 18,
United States Code, Section 2510(8).

NSL VIO-19551



Page 1 of 1

Message
[OGC) (INT)
From: | I:B|) 06, ~
Sent:  Thursday, April 28, 2005 3:32 PM o ?’(“
04
To: | G0 (0GC) (FBI) 7R
RO
Subject: RE: NSLs
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| |I'm working up an EC with attached sample NSL with the suggested 1anguage.| ;
bnh
FYTTh be
XI | bhiC
From BI)
Sen 11:58 AM ?6
To: (OGC) (FBI) 0
Cclb_ |(FBI) b2
Subject: NSLs b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ‘
NON-RECORD
Hi again. New question, butl think it is a soft ball for you. | | 55
b4
b7D
_As we have discussed in the past to date | I
b5
b4
biD
bo
bhC

1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/22/2007

Have you guys considered this issue berore’?

NSL VIO-19558



Message . Page 1 of 8

HERETH IS

[OGC) (INT) -
From: FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2005 3:16 PM 57
.
To:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBIY] locey ey, s
(OGC) (FBI)] [(OGC) (FBI);| |(oGTrFE b:E
/.
Cc: | (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) ba
Subject: RE: 2709
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Julie ]
b6
104, | | b7C
b
----- Original Message----- nE
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) o
Sent: Mondav, August 15, 2005 2:49 PM j*’A’L
To: (FBI) I_kOGC) (FBI); 02
(OGOY(FRN) |(OGC) (FBI); OGC)(FBI) b7E
Cc: [(FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) b5
Subject: RE: 2709
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
bé
Thanks,
Julie
-----Original Message-----
From: |FBI) ~
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2005 1:42 PM o] ¢}
To 1L0GC) (FBI) | (0GC) (FBI); B7C
0GC) (FBI) OGC)(FBI] o
Lc—c. THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBL);| [(FBI) -
Subject: RE: 2709 I b5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Jy IS
It is the lassessment that the plain language of the 2709 NSL| | kbﬁ
Lo
L7C

NSL VIO-19559
6/28/2007



Message Page 2 of 8

o
w

SSA | bt
:Legal Unit )l I p7C
----- OrlmaLMasaH i .
From: 0GC) (FBI) LTE
t: Monday, August 15, 2005 8:19 AM hé
To 0GC) (FBI)| |(0Ge) (FBD] |(06¢) 1,7 -
(FBL) B2
Ccf [rBI) be
Subject: RE: 2707 an hik
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ) . o ] , bb
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0OGC4 - "C" emalls
----- Original Message-----
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 11:43 AM bo
To: 1(QGC) (FBI) KOGC)FBI)  1v7¢
Cc; (OGC) (FBT) e
SubjectrRET 2709 an| | Y
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o ‘
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 - "C" ema:i

NSL VIO-19560
6/28/2007



Message Page 3 of 8

Dupiicate 0OGC4 - MC" emails

From{ (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, August 1T, 20059:32 AM b6
Toi lOGC)(FBI)' OGC) (FBI) - ~
Subject: FW: 2709 and ol pic

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-19561

6/28/2007



Message Page 4 of 8

----- Original Message-----

From: KOGC) (FBI)

Sslul.'_nmrsclauumst_u_zuos 10:22 AM

T (0GC) (FBL)] lcocc)
(FBT)

Subject: RE:

oo
~1 Oy

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emaills

----- Qriginal Message---—- ,
From OGC) (FBI) bo
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 12:52 PM b7C
To:| [OGC) (FBI);
(OGC) (FBI)

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

T ST o+ a i — MO e g
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0GC4 C" emai

————— Original Messaqe-----
From | (oGe) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2005 6:28 AM

To
Cc OGC)(FBI)j |coac) (FaI)

Subject: FW: Slightly revise [EC

o T T
(1~ N

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . )
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0OGC4 - "C" er

NSL VIO-19562

6/28/2007



Message » Page 5 of 8

-----OrilginaLM:ss.ags:-I
From: (OGC) (FBI) ne6

Sent: 5 6:14 PM 570
: OGC) (FBI); oY
Iﬁ([‘;;; C)(FBI) 05
Subject: RE: |EC

STightly revise

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Cuplicate OGC4 - "C" el

D6 Fromj [OGC) (FBI)
biC Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 4:36 PM
o To; (OGC) (FBI); | |
- (OGCY(FBI)
Cc: foGe)
Subject: RE: Slightly revise EC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate CGC4 - "C¥ en

NSL VIO-19563

6/28/2007



Message Page 6 of 8

[ 1 e

Duplicate OGC4 - "C™ email

NSL VIO-19564
6/28/2007



Message

6/28/2007

v  Page 70f 8
Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails

————— Orjainal Message-----

From |(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 1:
To: tOGC)(FBI);l 06
FBI) p7C
C (OGC) (FBIL b5
Subject: Slightly revised EC -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD  Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" eme

SENSITIVE BUT UNCL ASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NSL VIO-19565




Message

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/28/2007

NSL VIO-19566

Page 8 of 8



Message

OGC) (INT)

Page 1 of 7

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. {OGC) (FBI)
Sent:  Monday, August 15, 2005 2:49 PM
To: | =05 Linae) (FBIy:

bo
b7

o)
/

[ J(OGCy (FBIY| oGTTTFETY (OGC)(FBT}
ce: | |(FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: 2709 an4:|

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate

b7E
N
KNS

mwon

C" emai

-----Orjainal Message-----

From: (FBI)

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2005 1:42 PV

To kosc) (raI)| [oGe) (FBD);
(OGCY (FBIY{ OGC)(FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); | [(FBI)

Subject: RE: 2709 anl I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate

"o
.

b6
biC
B2
b7E

Y
<

emnails

NSL VIO-19567
6/21/2007



Message Page 2 of 7
From: (OGC) (FBI) W70
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2005 8:19 AM O
To (0GC) (BN |coGe) (FaD) foGcyrsr)  ©<
Cc [(FBT) b7k
Subject: RE: 2709 anc1 b5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCL Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails
NON-RECORD ‘

----- Original Message-----

From;| |(0GC) (FBI)

Senlmmw&u..ﬁoos 11:43 AM be

To: 0GC) (FBI); [OGC)(FBI) 17 ¢

Cc: [0GC) (FBT) ‘
Subject: RE: 7704 ’ b5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 "C" mails

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-1595606



Message

6/21/2007

Page 3 of 7
Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails
----- Original Message-----
From{ J(OGC) (FBI) fe)s
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 9:32 AM B0
To: (OGC)(FBI) |(OGC) (FBI) o
~ Subject: FW: 2709 T 0b
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b6
C
----- Original Message----- b
From| | (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 10:22 AM
To: |(OGC) (FBI);| |(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Rt:
25:12!%331' UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails

-----Oridinal Message-----
From: [ 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 12:52 PM

NSL VIO-19569




Message Page 4 of 7
To |(0GC) (FBD)] kocc) Lo
(FBI) b7C
Subject:
ﬁ%%?lg‘é%gg UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emalls
919
n7C
oo}
-----Original Message-----
From: [coGe) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2005 6:28 AM e
Tol I( Do
Cc:| |coGC)(FBL); OGC) (FBI) c/C
Subject: FW: Shightly revised EC nhh
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .. Cy
D Dupliicate 0GC4 - "C" emails
————— Orjainal Message.._-
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 56:14 PM ,
To: 0GC) (FBI);| |
(OGC) (FBI)} GCY(FBI)
Subject: RE: Slightly revisedl FC
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate CGC4 - "C" email

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-1%5/70



Message

6/21/2007

Page 5 of 7

Dupliicate OGC4 - "C" emails
————— Original Message-----
From: | (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 4:36 PM
To: KOGC) (FBI);| [OGC) b6
(FBD) B7C
Cci | (0GC) (EBI e
Subject: RE: Slightly revised C M
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails

NSL VIO-19571



M D
Fesage Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emailsﬁge60f7

-----Original Message-----
From] (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 1.59 PM

oo

b
.

N ~3

o}

To: OGC)(FBL);

C.
Cc

OGC) (Bl
kose) (Far
Subject: Slightly revise EC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19572

6/21/2007

Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emaill



Message

(OGC) (INT)
From: | [FBI) b6
Sent:  Monday, August 15, 2005 1:42 PM b7C
To: loGe) (FBiy; koace) (Fen] ] b2
. (OGC) (FBI);| KOGC)(FBN) 7E
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) (FBI) i
Subject: RE: 270¢ data o
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C emalls
NON-RECORD
~Orfainal Megsage----- b6
From: (OGC) (FBI) )
Senr'_MandaL.Aua.u.ft 15, 2005 8;19 AM p7C
To (0GO) (FRIM [OGC) (FBI) OGC)(FBI) b2
Cc: [FBI) bb
Subject: RE: 2709 !data
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . ‘
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emaills

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-19573



Message
Duplicate 0OCC4 - "C" emails
----- Orial zzz=o -
From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 11:43
To — loge) (FeD) bac)Fan)

Cc: PGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: 2709| |data

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate 0OGC4

Page 2 of 6

beé
e

b5

"CY emails

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-19574



Message . Page 3 of 6

----- Original Message-----
From{ 1(OGC) (FBI)

Sent; st 11, 2005 9: b6
To: ;[&OGC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: FW: 2709 ata b

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

----- Original Message-----
From: OGC) (FBI) ]
Sent: T10:22 AM Do
To: OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) o7C
Su RE.
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED T4 ~ate OCOA — MO e
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0OGC4 C" emails
----- Original Message-----
From;| koGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 12:52 PM e
To: [(OGC) (FBI); | [(OGC) (FBL) 1,5
Subject: o
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED M d T Y
NON.RECORD Duplicate 0OGC4 C" emall

-----Original Message-----

From (OGC) (FBI) L
Sesjum:%oos 6:28 AM oo
To (OGC) (FBI) b7C
cc [OGC)(FB GC) (FBI) b5
Subject: FW: Slightly revised EC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-19575
6/21/2007



Message

6/21/2007

Page 4 of 6

Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emaills

----- @) g To1Ta: 1M KISkt [0 TR
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 6:14 PM

To: (OGC) (FBLY;]| ' [oGe)
(FBI lo_lec
4 |EC

Subject: RE: Slightly revise

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate 0GC4 -

IICH en

----- Original Message-----
From| |(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 4:36 PM
To: foGe) (FBI); | foGe)(FBI)

Cc: [OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Slightly revised:FC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4

i
|
O

]

@)
To~d O

o U
G

emalls

NSCVIO-1T957%



Message

6/21/2007

LANaR L
A

Page 5 of 6
emails

From:
Sept: Tuesdav. Augyst 02, 2005
To K OGC)(FBI);

NSL VIO-19577

;59 PM

(OGC) (FBI)




Message Page 6 of 6

(OGC) (FBI)

ccyl [0GC) (FBI bo
Subject: Slightly revise C 570

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED RS
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSI|FIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19578
6/21/2007



Message E Page 1 of 4

|(OGC) (INT) »
: s 7 (Y
From: | [oce)Fai) B7C
Sent:  Wednesday, August 10, 2005 11:22 AM n2
To: (OGC) (FBl) LI7E
Subject: RE |information in an NSL
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
ssistant Generai Lounse 5
National Security Law Branch fol &
i Counsel F8I T
. LG
Voice 0
Pager , jox
Secure Fax
Fax
----- Original Message-----
From{ | (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 11:07 AM B
To koGe)yren b6 ‘
‘Cc | (ERIY pIC bZ
Subject: FW: information in an NSL 3 p7E
b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b
----- ainal Message-----
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August U9, 2005 8.07 AM bé
To: FB1) B
Cc: [(FBD) B
Subject: FW| fnformation in an NSL b2
‘ 7R
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
acl |
05
Do
p7C

| Butl am seeking a clarification and will get back to you.

NSL VIO-19579

6/21/2007



Message

----- Original Message-----

FBI)

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 6:35 PM

Toy| JoGe) (FBI)

Subject: RE:

(ITD) (FBI)

information

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Page 2 of 4

Once again, thanks so much for all your prompt help!  Hopefully I'll see you at the CDC Conference.
i | o

-----Original Message

b7C

From;

Sent; Thursday, Febr 05 4:48 PM
To: FBI)
Subject: FW: information

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

(OGC) (FBI)

----- OrﬂiﬂﬁLMﬂﬁﬁiﬂf*-_“-}
From (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursda' February 03, 2005 4:31 PM

To: | koGc) (Fe)

Subject: RE:

information

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-19580

b6
b7C
b2

bTE

b4
b7D
ko
bicC



Message Page 3 of 4

bo
p5
----- Original Message-----
From: [(OGC) (FBI)
- Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 2:15 PM ’ jo15

To |(ITD) (FBI : e
Cc FBI) bz
Subject: [nformation ’ . b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED nh
NON-RECORD o
Do
[ ]'ve been asked a guestion as to how [ _] biC
[
SO your Nelp 1 appreciated.
thanks__|

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19581

6/21/2007



Message

Page 1 of 3

6/21/2007

| |(0GC) (INT)
From: (FBI) b6 ’
Sent:  Tuesday, August 09, 2005 8:32 AM p7C
To: | lioce) (Faiy g?E
Subject: RE] INsL '
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Ilh_aumml:m_et you know how this works out. | do think you are right. it probably would be better to
bbH
Thanks again. b6
|:| bh7C
----- Original Message-----
From:i (OGC) (FBI) hé
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 8:14 AM B7C
To [ =
SubjecrrRe] NSL D2
b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
b6
b7 C
----- Orjgi be
From4 (FBI) b7C
Sent 8:10 AM -b P
To: OGC) (FBI) b:’ -
Subject: RE: NSL it
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Qops._ Didn't mean to send that vet |
b5
Let me know what you think. Lo
I:l h7C
-----0Original Message-----
From| | (0GC) (FBI) b6
pIC
NSL VIO-19582



M _ Page 2 of 3
essage b6 age 2o

hi7C

Sent: Tuesday, Auqust 09, 2005 8:08 AM b2
To: ) b7E
Subject: RE | NSL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

_____ Oxla . b6
s I
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 8:01 AM (o)
To OGC) (FBI) L7E
Subject: :

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

o
w

Thanks. If this would help at all, here is the language that the agent came up with;

From the EC:
b5
----- Original Message-———- b6
From| [oGC) (FBI) e
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 7:51 AM b7C
To (FBI) 2
Subje NSL h7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I haven't forgotten about your voice message. | am trying to fing
form NSL, and will get back to you. |:|
' bt
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

i

NSL VIO-19583
6/21/2007



Message , Page 3 of 3

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19584
6/21/2007



Message

Page 1 of 2

UNCLASSIFIED

6/21/2007

OGC) (INT)
From: (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent:  Thursday, September 15, 2005 5:02 PM bj} C
To: FBI M
(FBD b7E
Subject: RE: ECPA NSL
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bo
n7C
hope this helps
----- Original Message----- bf{
From: G2)) Li7C
Sent; Thursday, september 15, 2005 4:44 PM b2
To: (OGC) (FBI) h7E
Subject; ECPANSL
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b6
biC
b&
Thanks

NSL VIO-19585



Message Page 2 of 2

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19586
6/21/2007



Message Page 1 of 3

OGC) (INT)
From: | [1TD) (FBY) b6
Sent:  Thursday, December 16, 2004 1:41 PM n7C
To: (OGC) (FBI) nE
Subject: RE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
[Okay well_. 55
----- Original Message--—-- A ~6
From (ITD) (FBI) L0
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 11:51 AM T ~
To:| |(OGC) (FBI) bbh
Subject: RE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bh

__.---0 iai ———
From| focce) (Fer) b6

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 9:19 AM R7C
NSL VIO-19587

6/22/2007



Message

6/22/2007

Page 2 of 3

To! | To) (1)
Subject: RE:| |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

No { haven't] |

[TusTETETY gTanced at em. Wil get back to you.

—----Origj -
From: krro) (FBI) oo
Sent: 2004 7:17 AM oiC
To: 0GC) (FBI) jols)
Subject: RE:| |
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[ 1

Have vou, by chance |

I'll email back and ask for their rationale. | I

----- Original Message--—--

From:cmﬁb:l(rm) (F81) b6
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2004 12:03PM 1,7
To:[ Losc) (FI) e
Subject: RE]| | 2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

attached are my comments included. |

I'm happy to discuss any of my comments or suggested changes | |

NSL VIO-19588

b5
o
b7C

o T O
S ENEICN
M

bo
bicC



Message Page 3 of 3

----- Original Message-----
From: [OGC) (FBI)

Sept- mber 09, 2004 12:00 PM b
To ITD) (FBI) LiC
Subject N5

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b5
b6
Let me know what you think. It will go through several more layers here, so | bh7C

will make sure you are apprised along the way.

thanksD

- SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19589
6/22/2007



Message

IOGC) (INT)

Page 1 of 3

From:

[D) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 11:51 AM

To: |

pGo) (FBY)

Subject: RE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate "C" emails

| (0Ge) (FBI)
04 9:19 AM

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

o

oo
1 ~3
@]

Duplicate

T ("‘1 "

6/22/2007

-----QOriginal Message-----

Fron|

Se
To
Su

(ITD) (FBI)

t: Thursday, Decem

ber 16, 2004 7:17 AM

GC) (FBI)

bject: RE :| I

b6
b7C
b5

NSL VIO-19590

email



Message ‘ Page 2 of 3

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED R YAl 17
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" emails

(ITD) (FBI)
5, 2004 12:03 PM b6
(OGC) (FBIY b7C
p5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ' B O ST T
NON-RECORD L l.J.E) ]. lLcate C €
-----Original Message----- jol4)
From OGC) (FBI) oule
Sept: mber 09, 2004 12:00 PM e
To ITD) (FBI)
Subject:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
be
b7C

NSL VIO-19591
6/22/2007



Message

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19592

Page 3 of 3



Message

Page 1 of 2

OGC) (INT)
From: 'TD) (FBI) b6
Sent:  Thursday, December 16, 2004 7:17 AM B
To: OGC) (FBI) b5
Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

Duplicate "C" emai.

_____ Oriai e
Fromj I(ITD) (FBI)

he
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2004 12:03 PM bi/) C
To: OGC) (FBI) j -
Subject: b5
™Mary? 4 ot VO e 3T

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED bupiicate TCT emall
NON-RECORD

—---Original Mascagecesc: o

From: (0GC) (FBI) b6

Sent; mber 09, 2004 12:00 PM bC

To ITD) (FBI) b5

Subje ‘

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C" emal

NON-RECORD

NSTVvIO=19593

6/22/2007




Message Page 2 of 2

Duplicate "C" ema
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19594
6/22/2007



Message Page 1 of 1

loGC) (NT)
From: | [ITD) (FBI) b6
Sent:  Wednesday, December 15, 2004 12:03 PM bicC
To: (OGC) (FBI) b5
Subject: REi |
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . - v o o
NON-RECORD Dupiicate "C" emall
----- Oriana] Messane----- e
From: |coce) (FaI) S,\
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2004 12:00 PM b7C
Tq [ITD) (FBI) b
Subject] |
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C" ema:
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19595
6/22/2007



Message Page 1 of 3

koce) (NT)
From: | |ogToy(FBI) bé
Sent:  Thursday, November 18, 2004 8:02 AM b7C

To: (OGC) (FBI) : ) bbb
Subject: RE: ECPA

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

As | recall, that discussion refers to what is called in 2703(b)(2) & (c¢) a "remote computing service" (RCS) and

defined in 2711(2) to be an entity that provides to the public "computer storage or processing services by means
H 2 H m" I

NSL VIO-19608
6/22/2007



Message Page 2 of 3

From (OGC) (FBI)
Se vember 1/, 2004 9:26 AM 66
To (TIP) (FBI) SO
Cc; 0OGC) (FBI) o
Subject: ECPA| | 05
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| as | was doing this EC, | thought I'd take a look at the legislative history of ECPA [ |
ol
bé
07C
t b

Have any thoughts?

thanks i
R7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19609
6/22/2007



Message Page 3 of 3

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19610

6/22/2007



Message - Page 1 of 8

| (OGC) (INT)

From: (ITD) (FBI) "W(ﬁ
Sent:  Monday, November 15, 2004 11:49 AM b7C
To: | [coGe) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

NON-RECORD

Well we're full circld |

didn't mean to reengage on old ground...good luck,| o
----- Oiigi_nal Message--—--- niC
From: | (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2004 11:09 AM
To] (ITD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

-1 N

oo

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

¢]
wl

NSL VIO-19611

6/22/2007



Message Page 2 of 8

[ o
>7C
----Orjginal Message----- .
From ITD) (FBI) né
Senk: 15,2004 10:43 AM 7
To: (OGC) (FBI) b7C
SubjecTT RE: ecurity Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
~Thanks, | was curious what happened.
bb
ciC
thanks{
----- Original Message----—- hé
From; OGC) (FBI) p7C
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2004 10:24 AM '
T (ITD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
b4
b7D

| appreciate your tﬁoughts on this, and I'll run my draft by you.|:|

[
p—
~1

'
A

~
s

NSL VIO-19612

6/22/2007



Message Page 3 of 8

;----OrrziuaLMasaaml-
From: (ITD) (FBI) jo]¢

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 2:58 PM

To:| i koGe) (Fer) biC

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b5
b5
bb
b2
b7E
hb
b7k

bb

NSL VIO-19613

6/22/2007



Message Page 4 of 8

b5
b2
b7E
hopefull arifies my view of this issue.
--thanks, .
Lo
b7C
----- ijaLMamznA....._I b6
From (OGC) (FBI) H7C
Sent-Thureday Octaber 14, 2004 11:00 AM
To: (ITD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
BIC

thanks.:l

From ITTD) (FBI) '
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 10:20 AM

To:| |OGC) (FBI) T
Subject: RE: ational Security Letters S

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-19614
6/22/2007



Message

6/22/2007

Page 5 of 8

----- Original Message-----
From: OGC) (FBI)

Sept= Wadnacday Afober 13, 2004 3:49 PM
To ITD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ational Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- OrinjuaLMessan.exh

From: IITD) (FBI)

Sent- 4 5:06 PM
Subject: RE: Tonal security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

sorry for the delay in getting back to you. | actually had a
discussi ' is i
ago.

oo
-1 S
@)

NSL VIO-19615

b6
bicC



Message Page 6 of 8

b5
b7E
But, let me read througDnalysis more closely.....
----- Original Message-----
From:| {OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 1:07 PM
Subject: auonal Security Letters e
0
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o/C
NON-RECORD
can you help me out on a technical area, or
tell me to whom | should speak.
kb
D2
g

NSL VIO-19616

6/22/2007



Message

6/22/2007

Page 7 of 8

o3
(G

I am not a technical guru, as the paragraph above
clearly illustrates. So | look to you to help me make
a case, or.tell me if | am wrong. '

thank
1 .-
P.S. | haven't gotten dealt with the PR issue with

Spike and OIPR yet, but | intend to. Things just pile
up, as you well know.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

* SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19617



Message Page 8 of 8

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19618
6/22/2007



Page 1 of 6

Message
(OGC) (INT)
From: | lato) (FBI) o6
Sent: _Monday November 15 2004 10:43 AM o/t
To: OGC) (FBl)

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED I e
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" emails

..... Oridi ———
From:i |(oGe) (FBI)

Sent: mber 15, 2004 10:24 AM bo
T (ITD) (FBI) ‘ b7
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED NURSRE R nom O .
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" emails
-----Original Message----— 3
From: ITD) (FBI) bo

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 2:58 PM  ©7C
NSL VIO-19619

6/22/2007



Message Page 2 of 6

To:| |(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

~1I

@]

oo

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

_______ Duplicate "C" ema

NSL VIO-19620
6/22/2007



Message _ Page 3 of 6

Duplicate "C" ema

----- Original Messagg-----
From: [OGC) (FB)
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 11:00 AM

To: kITD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ational Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o _
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" emails

(9>

oo
~J
(@]

-----Original Message-----
From: (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: 004 10:20 AM b6
To! (OGC) (FBI) H7C
Subject: RE: ational Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . T | DN LDRRUR I B
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" emaills

-----Original Message----- :
From: [OGC) (FBI)

Senr_ﬂaduﬁ.dMTtober 13, 2004 3:49 PM 6
To: (ITD) (FBI) e

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-19621

6/22/2007



Message

6/22/2007

Page 4 of 6
Duplicate "C" emalls
-----Original Message----- b6
From: !ITD) (FBI) I o
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2004 5:06 PM biC
Tol |(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ational Security Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . )
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" emails
_-__-C 1ainal Message--««- -
From 0GC) (FBI) ]?ffh
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 1:07 PM biC

NSL VIO-19622



Message : ‘ Page 5 of 6

b6
Td (ITD) (FBI) e
Subject: ECPA National Security Letters e
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED B . .-
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" email

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NSL VIO-19623

6/22/2007



Message Page 6 of 6

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19624
6/22/2007



Message

Page 1 of 6

(OGC) (INT)
From: (FBI)
Sent:  Tuesday, October 19, 2004 9:42 AM
To: (OGC) (FBI)
Ce: | |(oGe) (FBIy

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(S)

Hope things are going well for you folks. Thx for looking at this topiclm_
IThx aganT,

From JOGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 3:31 PM B0
To FBI) 1" 5
Cc: |(OGC) (FBI) -
Subject: FW: ECPA National Security Letters b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- Original Message-----

From{ JOGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 3:11 PM b7C
To:| |(rTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

_NSL VIO-19625

6/22/2007

oo
~1 Oy 0

@

oooo
I NSNS
]

oo
.

b5
bo

b7C



Message Page 2 of 6
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
bb
biC
thanks for your in put.|:|
-----Origi s nal Message----- D 6
From (ITD) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Thursday, r 14, 2004 2:58 PM
To‘ |OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ational Security Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C" emails
NON-RECORD :

NSL VIO-19626

6/22/2007



Page 3 of 6

Message
Dupiicate "C" emaills

oGe) (FBI) b6

From
Sen er 14, 11:00 AM 070
To: (ITD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ational Security Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED L -
Dupiicate "C" emails

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-19627

6/22/2007



Message Page 4 of 6

Duplicate "C" emails

B Original Message-----
From| | (7o) (FBI) 612
Sent: 004 10:20 AM
Toﬂﬁjﬂj (OGC) (FBI) B7C
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED L . .
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" emails

----- Oriai ~
From:l (OGC) (FBI) Lo

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2004 3:49 PM b7C
To: (ITD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" ema

----- Original Message----- b6
From:| |(ITD) (FBI) N

Sent: 2 4 5:06 PM BiC
Tof 0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

T UNCLASSIFIED

|
m
(v1]
c

NSITIVE

N-RECO

Duplicate "C" emails

z
o
A
[w}

NSL VIQ-19628

6/22/2007



Page 5 of 6
Duplicate "C" emalls

Message

---- QOriginal Megsage-----
From: 0GC) (FBI) e

Sent: ; 07 PM 70
To: ITD) (FBI) A
Subject: ational Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ) .
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" email

NSL VIO-19629

6/22/2007



Message Page 6 of 6

Duplicate "C" email:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIEIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT_ UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19630

6/22/2007



Message

(OGC) (INT)

Page 1 of 5

From:

[ITD) (FBI)

Sent:  Thursday, October 14, 2004 2:58 PM

To:

(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE; ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-19531

6/22/2007

b
I

6
iC



Message Duplicate "C" emailsage2ofs

-----Qriginal '
Fro 0GC) (FBI) 06

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 11:00 AM le
To: (ITD) (FBI) Bk
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C" emails
NON-RECORD

Fron |(1TD) (FBI) 6
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 10:20 AM YO
To koaGe) (FaI) b7C
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

..... Or i J— -
From: | (OGC) (FBI) b? .
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2004 3:49 PM b7C
To: |(ITD) {FBI)

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-19632

6/22/2007



Message , o , L Page 3 of 5
Duplicate "C" emails

From (ITD) (FBI) b6
Sent: 04 5:06 PM o
To! (OGC) (FBI) biC
Subject: RE: ational Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C" a1

NON-RECORD

-----Qrjginal Message-----

From: I(OGC) (FBI) bo
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 1:07 PM n7C
To| (ITD) (FBI)

Subject: ational Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

~

sge
~J

NSL VIO-19633
6/22/2007 |



Message Page 4 of 5

Duplicate "C" emails

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19634
6/22/2007



Message ‘ Page 5 of 5

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19635
6/22/2007






